10.

11.

MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
Monday, March 4, 2024
COUNCIL CHAMBERS/YOUTUBE STREAMING CHANNEL
Call to Order

Moment of Silence
Land Acknowledgement
Approval of Agenda
Emergency Resolutions

Errors and Omissions/Corrections to Minutes
a. Regular Session February 7, 2024

Correspondence Not Requiring Action
a. NSFM Endorses Creation of Vulnerable Persons Registry

b. Nova Scotia Government's introduction of The Future of our Coastiine: Nova Scotia's
Plan to Project

Reports Not Requiring Action
a. New Scotland Business Inc.

Presentation

a. 7:30 p.m. - 144 Construction Engineering Flight — Lt. Sydney Beuell will speak about
how the flight can work with municipalities as well as explain employment opportunities it
offers.

Business Items or Items Requiring Action

Municipal Service Grant- Clr. Parker

Community Generator Fund Approvals — Cir, Butler
Recreation Grants — Clr. Palmer

Tender for Internet Vehicle — Cir. Palmer

Property Tax Write Off — Clr. Thompson

Citizen Appointments — DW Murray

New Glasgow Farmers Market - Request for letter of support.

ec~popow

Consideration of Deferred Business

a. Coalition for Healthy School Food — Presentation by Lindsay Corbin was given on
Feb. 7* Council Meeting.



12. Community Announcements
13. Motions of Reconsideration

14. Adjournment



February 7, 2024

The Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou met in the
Council Chambers of the Municipal Administration Building by videoconference and
teleconference on Wednesday, February 7, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT

Dist;

1 Clr. Don Butler
2 CIr. Deborah Wadden
3 Clr. Darla MacKeil
4 ClIr. Mary Elliott
5 Deputy Warden Wayne Murray
6 Warden Robert Parker
7 Clr. David Parker
8 Clir. Larry Turner
9 ClIr. Peter Boyles

10 CiIr. Randy Palmer

11 Clr. Andy Thompson

12 CIr. Chester Dewar

IN ATTENDANCE

Brian Cullen, CAO, Municipal Clerk-Treasurer

Sueann Musick, Director of Corporate Services/Deputy Clerk
Logan McDowell, Director of Public Works & Development
Evan Hale, Director of Emergency Services

Shellie Pettipas, Administrative Assistant

Adam Maclnnis, Communications Officer

ABSENT
Karen Cornish, Deputy Municipal Treasurer
CALL TO ORDER & LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Warden Parker called the meeting to order and invited Councillors to pray or reflect, as
may be their preference, to help Council focus and properly do the work of the Municipality
and to remember our Indigenous communities. He acknowledges that we are on the
ancestral territorial lands of the Mikmagi people and would like to thank the Mikmaaqi
people today for their ancestors sharing these precious lands with all our ancestors,
whether they arrived here 400 years ago or four years ago. May we all live in peace and
harmony together.



AGENDA

It was moved by Cir. Boyles and seconded by CIr. Parker that the agenda be approved
as presented. Motion Carried

EMERGENCY RESOLUTIONS

Warden Parker added an emergency discussion about the storm to the agenda as item
10E.

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS/CORRECTION OF MINUTES
The minutes of the January 8, 2024, Council Meeting were reviewed by the Municipal

Council. Warden Parker proclaimed the minutes of the meeting of January 8, 2024, as
the official record of the meeting.

The Municipal Council reviewed the In-Camera minutes of January 8, 2024. Warden
Parker proclaimed the minutes of the In Camera meeting of January 8, 2024, as the
official record of the meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from Alexandra Stalley in support of CARMA Cat Rescue.

An email was received from Prime Minister Justin Trudeau's office acknowledging the
letter about CEBA repayment.

PROCLAMATION

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS Nova Scotia has more than 50 historic African Nova Scotian communities
with a long, deep, and complex history dating back more than 400 years.

WHEREAS African Heritage Month provides an opportunity to celebrate and promote the
culture, achievements, and contributions of people of African descent in Nova Scotia ~
past and present.

WHEREAS The 2024 African Heritage Month theme is Our Smiles, Our Joy, Our
Resilience as African Nova Scotians. This month is a time to celebrate and recognize
the history and culture of people of African descent. The theme aligns with the final year
of the United Nations’ International Decade for People of African Descent 2015-2024 with
a goal to strengthen global cooperation in support of people of African descent. increase
awareness and recognize their full and equal participation in all aspects of society.



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the
County of Pictou that the Month of February be proclaimed African Heritage Month and
we encourage all residents to partake in events and celebrations taking place throughout
the county and province.

Dated the 7t" day of February 2024 in Pictou, NS.

(Sgd.)

Warden Robert Parker

PROCLAMATION
WOMEN'S INSTITUTE WEEK

WHEREAS the first Women's Institute in Nova Scotia was formed in 1913 in Salt
Springs, Pictou County;

WHEREAS for 111 years, the Women’s Institutes in Nova Scotia continue to
provide women opportunities to improve the quality of life for families in their local and

global communities through community service and involvement, education, and personal
and leadership development;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council for the Municipality of
the County of Pictou that February 18th — 24" be proclaimed as “Women's Institute Week”
in the Municipality.

DATED at Pictou, NS, this 7" day of February 2024,

(Sgd.)

Warden Robert Parker

Debbie White, Wi District President



PRESENTATION

Lindsay Corbin, Coordinator for the Nova Scotia Coalition for Healthy School Food
presented to Council and requested Council to become an endorser of a Canada-wide
school food program.

Ms. Corbin said that only 1/3 of children in Canada eat enough fruits and vegetables
daily and that 1/3 of elementary and 2/3 of secondary school students do not eat a
nutritious breakfast. Ms. Corbin said the Coalition for Healthy School Food advocates
for a universal, cost-shared, healthy Canada-wide school food program.

Clr. Turner asked if the provincial government would support the program if it received
federal funding, and Ms. Corbin said the province would sign the agreement if federal
funding were received. Cir. Turner stated there would be a downstream of benefits, and
Ms. Corbin said there was good research data from other countries.

Clr. Parker, a member of the School Advisory Board at Northumberiand Regional High
School, said that this school didn’'t wait, and they went ahead with the Karma Closet.
Cir. Parker questioned how to convince other schools to take that approach. Ms. Corbin
said there are a lot of opportunities and ways to do this, and there are grants out there
that schools are taking advantage of.

Clr. Dewar questioned how to get this across to the children. Ms. Corbin replied that
nutrition education and food literacy is an important part of the program, and schools
across the county have been pleasantly surprised at the involvement and what kids are
willing to eat when they are learning about the food and helping to prepare it.

Clr. Wadden asked Ms. Corbin if a motion is just Council showing support to the coalition,

and Ms. Corbin said that the ask is for MOPC to become an endorser to support this
coalition.

BUSINESS ITEMS OR ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION

MUNICIPAL SERVICE GRANTS

Cir. Dewar presented the following resolution to Council:
RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou the following
Municipal Services Grants:

District 11
a. Bridgeville Community Club  $2000.00  Operating Costs
b. SBI 4H $ 250.00 Program Expenses

Total $ 2250.00
Dated the 7*" day of February 2024 in Pictou, NS.



(Sgd.) ClIr. Chester Dewar
Clir. Andy Thompson

MOTION

It was moved by Cir. Dewar and seconded by Clr. Thompson that the preceding resolution
be adopted as presented. Motion Carried

Clr. Wadden presented the following resolution to Council:
RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou approve the
following sponsorship request:

Pictou County Chamber of Commerce Awards Banquet and AGM - $1800.00
Dated the 7*" day of February 2024 in Pictou, NS.

(Sgd.) Cir. Deborah Wadden
Clr. Larry Turner

It was moved by Cir. Wadden and seconded by Clir. Turner that the preceding motion be
approved as presented. Motion Carried

Cir. Thompson presented the following resolution to Council:
RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou approve the
following policy:

Policy 2024-02-05



Municipality of the County of Pictou
Community Hall Internet Program Policy

Purpose
1. To establish a uniform policy for the provision of Internet services to
community organizations.

Policy
2. The Municipality will provide free internet services to community
organizations and their facilities under the following conditions:

a. The community organization has been designated as a
warming/comfort centre (Schedule A) by the Pictou County
Regional Emergency Management Resource Plan.

b. The facility provides the opportunity for programs or events that
serve the broader community and not strictly the organization's
membership.

i. The community organization may be required to
demonstrate the use of the facilities through a calendar of
events or booking records.

c. The facility can be adequately serviced by the Municipality's
broadband project in terms of minimum speeds.

i. Fibre Network (50 Mbps download/10 Mbps Upload)
ii. Wireless Network (25 Mbps download/5 Mbps Upload)

3. If an application is received from a community organization that does
not meet the criteria established in Section 2 above; staff shall prepare
a recommendation report for the Financial Services Committees review.

a. The report shall highlight the ability of the location to be
adequately serviced by the network (fibre/wireless).

b. The report shall also indicate the proximity of the location to other
facilities designated in section 2.

¢. The report shall also indicate the typical usage of the hall in terms
of frequency; which can impact data and bandwidth costs.
d. The Financial Services Committee shall decide if the
organization shall be granted free internet services.

Dated the 7 day of February 2024 in Pictou, NS.

(Sgd.) Cir. Andy Thompson
6



Clr. Chester Dewar

MOTION

It was moved by Clr. Thompson and seconded by Cir. Dewar that the preceding motion
be approved as presented. Motion Carried

Clr. Palmer presented the following resolution to Council:
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS the Municipality of the County of Pictou issued a Request for Proposals for
qualified engineering consulting firms to provide design consulting services to extend the
Municipality's water distribution systems in the MacLellans Brook and Coalburn areas.

WHEREAS the Municipality received responses from three engineering consulting firms
which were reviewed and scored by staff and brought to the Property Services
Committee for consideration. These firms included:

Strait Engineering Limited
CBCL Limited
WSP Canada Inc.

BE IT RESOLVED the Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou award the
design tender to Strait Engineering Limited as presented in its proposal for a total value
of $251,180.00 (excluding HST).

Dated the 7t" day of February 2024 in Pictou, NS.

(Sgd.) Clr. Randy Palmer
Deputy Warden Murray

MOTION

It was moved by Clir. Palmer and seconded by Deputy Warden Murray that the preceding
motion be approved as presented. Motion Carried

EMERGENCY DEBATE ABOUT THE STORM

Warden Parker said it was a difficult week for many residents in the County. The Warden
said three meetings were held on Monday with himself, Deputy Warden Murray, CAO
Cullen, Evan Hale, and John Davison (REMO). The first concern was how to help people
and discussions on declaring a state of emergency were had. The Warden said that in
the end, the conclusion was that declaring a state of emergency would not significantly



change anything. The Warden did interviews with the media and radio and felt that Pictou
County was hit hard by the storm and was not being recognized.

Mr. Hale said that 5 snowmobiles were in the County and 5 more would be arriving the
following morning. Each snowmobile has two people, and the Rubicon team is expected
to identify areas of homes they can go into and help people shovel. Mr. Hale said that an
emergency phone line will open in the morning and operate from 8:30 a.m. until 8:30 p.m.
daily until the call volume stops and forms are now available online. The number for
residents to call is 1-902-485-3445 for non-emergency calls.

MOTION

It was moved by Clr. Elliott and seconded by Clr. Parker will meet to discuss procedures
during a state of emergency, including snowstorms, hurricanes, flooding, and forest fires.
Motion Carried

CIr. Wadden said it was bothersome that the Council did not meet for 8 days following the
disaster, and people were scrambling to get answers. There should also be something
complete with a list of vulnerable residents.

ClIr. Parker thanked Mr. Hale for doing a good job and said the thing now needed is to get
a list of contractors with a loader that could be given to residents with difficulty cleaning
long driveways. Mr. Hale said he would investigate this. Cir. Turner asked if the
SimplyCast program had been in place and operational if it would have been beneficial
to residents to communicate. CAO Cullen said that information could have been pushed
out to residents, and the hotline could have taken information in. Mr. Cullen said the
subscription has been renewed, and work has begun on the emergency side of it.

Clr. MacKeil asked Mr. Hale what worked well during this storm. Mr. Hale said it was too
early to call it done. Some things that would be good to bring to the future meeting would
be what worked well, what was done, how many people were helped, and where the
struggles were.

Warden Parker said that Council’s role is to be the contact between the public and the
people who can make things happen.

CONSIDERATION OF DEFERRED BUSINESS
There was no deferred business.
COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no community announcements.



MOTIONS OF RECONSIDERATION

There were no motions of reconsideration.
ADJOURN

With no further business to come before the meeting, the Warden declared the meeting
adjourned at 8:54 p.m.

WARDEN

MUNICIPAL CLERK



Brian Cullen
u

From: Woesley Petite <WPetite@nsfm.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Robert Parker; Brian Cullen

Subject: NSFM Public Safety Advisory Committee Update
Attachments: NSFM Advisory Committee Overview.pdf
WARNING:

| This email originated from a sender outside of your organization.

Hello, Warden Parker and Mr. Cullen,

As the staff person supporting the NSFM Public Safety Advisory Committee, I'd like to provide you with an update
regarding your request that Vulnerable Persons Registries (VPRs) become an advocacy priority for NSFM.

The Board has approved the Public Safety Advisory Committee’s recommendation that the creation of VPRs become an
advocacy priority for NSFM. Here is the language of the Board motions that were approved on February 2, 2024,

Motion:

The Board endorses working towards the creation of a voluntary Vulnerable Persons Registry, or voluntary Vulnerable
Person Registries, supported by collaboration between municipalities and the provincial government, and that it
becomes an official advocacy priority for NSFM, as recommended by the Public Safety Committee.

Moved: Andy Thompson

Seconded: Eldon MacDonald

Motion Carried

Motion:

The Board directs the CEO to engage with the Department of Municipal Affairs and Housing to finalize Vulnerable
Persons Registry guidelines and to host a one-day workshop on this subject, as recommended by the Public Safety
Committee.

Moved: Belle Hatfield

Seconded: Chasidy Veinotte

Motion Carried

I've also attached some further information on the how the Advisory Committees work, which may be useful for future
requests from your council.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks very much for contributing to the new Advisory Committee
process.

Wesley Petite, PhD | Policy Advisor

Nova Scotia Federation of Municipalities

T: 902-943-7930

nsfm.ca | facebook | fwitter | linkedin | instagram




NOV?S&)TIA

February 26, 2024

Dear Mayors, Wardens, and Councillors:

Today, February 26, the Government of Nova Scotia announced The Future of our Coastiine:
Nova Scotia’s plan to protect people, homes, and nature from climate change.

This plan has 15 actions for property owners, municipalities, and the province to keep coastal
homes, communities, and natural areas safer from the impacts of climate change, such as rising
sea level and more frequent and intense storms which lead to coastat flooding and erosion. You

can read it at novascotia.ca/coastal-plan.

Nova Scotians are a coastal people, and being near the ocean contributes significantly to our
quality of life — people want to live by it and enjoy it safely. As the elected representatives of our
communities, we all share the same vision — safe, sustainable, healthy, and climate-resilient
communities.

Nova Scotians in every part of the province are now experiencing the negative effects of climate
change. Last summer's flooding and wildfires were a heartbreaking reminder of that. Our coast is
on the front lines of climate change. In response, we are taking action. We are:

+ achieving the ambitious targets set out in the Environmental Goals and Climate Change
Reduction Act,

¢ providing important climate information to Nova Scotians through the first provincial
Climate Risk Assessment developed since 2005,
making significant progress on achieving the 68 goals in the Climate Change Plan,
designating new protected areas,
implementing a new strategy to achieve 20 per cent land and water protection by 2030,
and

e introducing a new coastal protection plan that responds to specific concerns related to the
impacts of climate change on our coast such as erosion, rising sea levels and coastal
flooding.

We developed this plan after listening to Nova Scotians, municipalities, and other stakeholders.
We also did thorough and thoughtful analysis of all possible options. It does not involve
proclaiming the Coastal Protection Act, which was too limiting in that it only applied to new builds.

This plan is broader, more flexible, and comprehensive. It is about empowering coastal property
owners to make informed decisions, supporting municipal leadership, and taking provincial action
to empower our people and our communities to adapt to the impacts of climate change. It is
about giving municipalities, communities and private property owners options, because one size
fits all doesn't work.



Page 2

it is the best and most effective path forward to protect the coast and all homes atong it —
whether they were built 50 years ago or are being planned for the future.

Municipalities are leaders in climate change adaptation and mitigation, and have been for

years. Every day, you are leading the change needed to make sure our communities are climate-
resilient. Whether that is installing EV chargers, moving to green energy like wind and solar,
greening your municipal fleet, or retrofitting buildings and installing heat pumps, you are helping
prepare our province for the future.

As Mayors, Wardens, and Councillors, you are leaders in your communities, and you know them
best. At the council table, you navigate difficult decisions regarding land-use planning, zoning,
by-laws, policies and permits day-in, day-out. This is why we believe that municipalities are best
equipped to take critical action designing and building coastal communities that are safe and
resilient to climate change, especially as Nova Scotia is experiencing rapid growth. Your
leadership is essential in meeting our goals, and working together we cannot fail.

We know you are working tirelessly to manage many issues and priorities and our aim is that you
will see the benefits and embrace the actions in this plan. Our government will support you by:

investing in more flood line maps for you to use in your zoning and planning work,
investing in your climate adaptation and mitigation work through funding programs like the
Sustainable Communities Challenge Fund and the Community Climate Capacity
Program, and

» conducting a province-wide erosion risk assessment, and more.

In the coming months we will continue to thoughtfully engage with municipal leadership through
the Nova Scotia Federation of Municipalities, the Association of Municipal Administrators Nova
Scotia, and directly with you and your municipality.

By working together, the Province, municipalities and property owners will ensure our coastal
communities are designed, planned and built to help protect them from climate change impacts.

With these actions we've set out today, we look forward to continuing to work with you to create
thriving, sustainable and resilient communities in Nova Scotia.

Our best regards,

S 7 Bl

Honourable John A. Lohr Honourable Timothy Halman
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Minister of Environment and Climate Change



Additional Resources:

Environmental Goals and Climate Change Reduction

Act: hitps:/insleqislature.ca/sites/defaultfiles/legc/statutes/environmental%20goals%20and%20cli
mate%20change%20reduction.pdf

Our Climate, Our Future: Nova Scotia's Climate Change Plan for Clean Growth:
https://climatechange.novascotia. ca/sites/defaultffiles/uploads/ns-climate-change-plan.pdf

Weathering What's Ahead: Climate Change Risk and Nova Scotia’'s Well-being:
hitps://climatechange.novascotia.ca/climate-impacts

More information on the Sustainable Communities Challenge Fund is available at;
https://nschallengefund.ca/

More information on Community Climate Capacity Program is available at
https://cleanfoundation.ca/cce/



Y
QE
New Glasgow

ﬂoun';/b
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT REPORT
February 2024

East River Business Park

Ongoing communication with the real estate development group who own the property of Lot 10A and
things are still on schedule for a 2025 start.

Continued communication with local service business interested in relocating and expanding business
into ERBP / Site design is ongoing and the site layout is dependent on the availability of accessing the

rear parking lot via North Novie Extension / Survey to be determined.

Ongoing communication with investment group from outside of the province and consulting with
architects regarding interest in multi-unit mixed residential/commercial development for ot A-1.

Exit 25 - continued communication with stakeholders, particularly the ownership group / Pursuing
traffic study to determine access potential for future land development potential.

Ongoing email correspondence and communication with regional retail product chain of stores looking
to build or lease up to 10,000 sq ft for presence in the region.

Communication and assistance to national chain looking for approximately 8000 sq ft of warehouse
and office space to operate a business in our region / Researched and provided several options for
their consideration.

Assisted a local agency in searching for space to lease by researching and providing details on several
space opportunities.

Communication with real estate developer and facilitated tour of building for future consideration of
an operations building.

Ongoing assistance to a regional company in finding a suitable site for inventory storage.

l1|Page



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the following Municipal Services Grant:

District 7
a. Union Centre Community Hall $ 2558.00 Insulation Upgrades

Dated the 4'" day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




RESOLUTION

BE_IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the following Community Generator Fund Grants:

a. Bamey's River Fire Department $ 3453.00 - Contribution to Generator
b. Union Centre Community Hall $ 2953.00 - Contribution to Generator

Total $ 6406.00
Dated the 4" day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the following Recreation Grants:

Sponsorship Grant:

a. Pictou County Trails Association $ 1000.00 - Workshop

b. 2023/2024 Fundy Highland Stars U13AAA $ 250.00 - Provincials

c. Pictou County Seniors Festival $ 500.00 - Programming Expenses
Capital Grant:

a. I00F Moore Lodge #17 $ 1000.00 - Replace Stair Lift

Total $ 2750.00
Dated the 4' day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS tenders have been called for the purchase of a new cargo/utility install van

for the Municipality of Pictou County's Department of Innovation and Technology (Rural
Broadband Department):

WHEREAS a total of 3 tenders were received as follows:

Hightand Ford Ford Transit 350 Cargo  $63,900 Electric Model
Highland Ford F-150 4x4 Reg Cab $51,900 Gas Model
Herron GM GMC Sierra 4x4 Dbl Cab $62,648 Gas Model

BE IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the purchase of the F-150 4x4 Reg Cab from Highland Ford for $51,900.00.

Dated the 4th day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the following write-off on taxes, the same having been reviewed and approved

by the Financial Services Committee:

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT  REASON
00618663 Jennifer Suzanne Sutherland $2398.76  Appeal of Assessment

Dated the 4" day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED the Municipal Council for the Municipality of the County of Pictou
approve the following Citizen Appointments from April 1%, 2024, to March 31, 2026:

Audit Committee
a. Rick Feehan
b. Susan Robinson

Police Advisory
a. Kevin MacDonald

Riverton Guest Home Association
a. Bonnie Allen

Climate Change Advisory
a. Violet McCullough

b. Ed Kennedy

c. Reg Brightman

d. Pierre Bredall

e. Troy Kyle

Fences Arbitration
a. Joyce Roode

Accessibility Advisory Committee
a. Susan Matheson

b. Rick Parker

c. Grace Maxner

d. Rae Gunn

Dated the 4'" day of March 2024 in Pictou, NS.
Sgn




February 21st, 2024

To Whom It May Concern,

On behalf of the Municipality of Pictou County, this letter serves as support for the
New Glasgow Farmers Market's initiative to replace their current seasonal structure
with a year-round space.

The New Glasgow Farmers Market, bustling with activity every week, serves as the
regional market for Pictou County. It supports over 150 small businesses and
entrepreneurs, many of whom are from the Municipality of Pictou County. Every
week, farmers and artisans from across the region showcase their goods and
services.

The New Glasgow Farmers Market offers an inviting community space for neighbors
and friends to gather, socialize, and explore a variety of local food, artisanal
creations, and handcrafted goods, connecting with local residents and welcoming
visitors from around the globe.

The new year-round space would allow the Market to increase capacity during
shoulder seasons while offering market vendors greater certainty, knowing that they
have a reliable, safe and dependable space to earn their living.

The proposed year-round space for the New Glasgow Farmers Market has the
potential to become a dynamic and multifunctional community asset, enhancing not
only local food security but also contributing significantly to the arts, community
events, and various programs that enrich the fabric of our community. The New
Glasgow Farmers Market has the opportunity to increase their role in fostering
partnerships and collaboration among a variety of community-driven projects.

The Municipality of Pictou County endorses this initiative, anticipating a thriving
future where the market increases their support to small business, fosters
partnerships and enriches our community.

Sincerely,

[Name]
[Position]
Municipality of Pictou County



A8 431v3yd

e =

aAnpIlIu] Juswdojanspay

193D Slauuipd mobBspjo meN Bommm_ugmz

NV1d SSANISNG




syuoddns jpioubuiyg

8l 9 S83PUI)ST 150D Alpuwi|ie.d

SUORDIBPISUOD

vi IRISUDUS 9 suojjosiold

£l 1oRdW ojLIoUOD]

zZl sdiysieupngd oiBajoins

ol sisAjpuy eanneduwod

80 soiydpniBowaq 9 194IDW
80 wIsisnot
G0 seijiunuiwo) BupysunoN
0 UO{198UU0D |DIO0S BY) % 2JMIND
€0 jusluUIDUBIU] ) 8INYND ‘SUY
¢0 WAON 83 jo einjng % jueseld Isbd
10 Alouawing aAinoaxy

SIN3LNOD




SNOA Jupyyl

uoddng JopusA @ ANUNWIUIOD

wpsa] Ino

uopniodioou) jo aypoyiued

e uoddns jo sienen

(174 Aom Jo edoos ¥ puebal WiON

6L uononnsuod @ Buuesuibul ‘ubiseq

panujjuod m._.Z m._.z OU



...\?\\N\QN wﬂ..\m
’ p)
‘SIUBAS 91eAld pue AJlunuiwoD

Jo abuel e 150y 01 AY|IGIX3)4 DU Y1m adusliadxa AYUNUIUIOD aU] 31eAz(d
os|e |Im U ING 'A1iBajul |BIN1ONJIS pue siulelisuod Ayoeded 'Alinodas/uolie|nsul Jo
sjoe| BuipieBal sUI2IU0D d1eIPaWIW Y] Ssalppe Ajuo 10U |Im adeds pasosdul) ay

‘wieiboid Aunoas

poo} salluNnuIWwoD BujysunoN Bulisixs ayl aaoiduwl) pue jusullduliod |[IM Y
'9J0ULIBULINS "JU04J2101S |1B32) PUE 19> Jew papuedxa ue YybnoJyl ajqissadde spoob
pue pooy [220| Bupjews Ag AJUNWWOD 8yl Ul A1IN2as pooy aaosdull [|im 3 “aodeds
2JN285 puUR Paleay e 0} SS3IJ. JUSISISUO0D SIOPUSA INO 3piaotd ||Im 10aloid siylL

‘adesspue| Aiunuiuiod ay) ul ade|d saeie aUl ARpios |IIm pue aneaynydule

ue yim a1a|dulod aoeds Buiiayieb e ‘soeds juans ue B 0JUl WHIOJSUBI]

01 Al|IgIxald Y3 Buipnoul siuslusoueyus apiaoid |im adeds Siy ) 1U04)3103s (1Bl
1no ybnouya ssaooe sassauisng BuiAjiienb 1aylo moj(e ||im pue ssadoe Juawdinba
panoidwil YyBnoiyl s1eonpold pooy 01 siallleq uassa| |Im adeds mau pasodoud

3yl "2JN1onils 1Ua} ,3W0p, |[BUOSEaS JUd4IND 3yl ade(dal pinom Bulp|ing punol
129k MaU e 's1ap|oyayels Jaylo pue moBse|n mMaN Jo umol ay3 Jo uoddns ayl YUAA

'SS3UISNQ 1943 MmouB 01 paau

Aew A2y s1ioddns 18410 pue sjunodsip asueinsul ‘Buiuies Buipn)oul saoinosal
01 559228 9ABY SIOPUSA ‘s)Jomiau pue sdiysssuned sjgenjea sii ybnoay ) “Aljenuue
sassauIsng O+ Uueyl aiow Bujioddns 1031eqNoUl SSBUISN ||BUWIS B S 19YJBIN 9YL

'SUOI1D9UUOI MU 218213 PUE 108UU0D-3l '8Z||2120S 0] Os|e INg SPoob

pue pooy |e20] Joj doys 01 Apjaam Jayiabol swod ajdoad alaym aoeds Bunauieb
SAISN[DUI pUB ‘BUluloD|am '9|qiSsad0e Ue S| 1| JaAlY 1583 J1Ua0s ay] Jo syueq

ay1 uo pajeso| ‘sbujuiow Aepinies uo Alanoe Jo gny Buiauy e si 3 ‘A3uno) noidid
104 19¥4eW Siaudiey |euoiBal ayl si (39x4eW aU1) 1931 siowieq mobse|n maN ayL

AYVHKWNS JAILNDAXA



‘Yaiepw Aq (Jequianaq

-1aqo1oQ) uoseas Aeplioy pue ||gj INC 10} yooq
AJjnj 219M DN 'SIOPUBA €5 O |EIO] B PBLUODjaM
puUe J3jiea Yonw apjsinc papuedxa

osje A\ 19xewl Jad opoLd palewlisa

ue Buyjei1ol 183 3yl 10} aNUdAS) JO 550) pue
S3]Bp JOPUSA JO UORE||DIUED 8yl Ul palinsal
U21YM PO 3WI3J1X2 01 SNP 821M] 1) 35010

01 PeY BAA '19AS 153||1ea a3 'gg Alenuer swop
3] pauado app "panuiluoD puall a3yl 'czoe Ui

‘aoeds
JOW DABL IM LISYM SDUO JaLLLIEM BLY] JO}
UJN12J 30U ARUL SUIUOW J2PJOD 3yl Uy pualle
01 9|E 10U IE OM SIOPUSA 'UOIUSIS JOPUAA
104 aBuajjeyo e sa1e2.10 S|\ ABme waly) uiny
01 SEM IMIBUIDYE AJUO By3 *ploD ay) uj aq 0}
paysim 1831 AUBLL 00] SAEY 10U PIP 9M 3|IUM,
‘uoSseas Y1 o) Aleniga4 pua ayl 1e awop

ay3 uado o3 puewap ybnoua pey am 'zz0z U|

PUSIIE G LIS|IM OLM SIODUAA
a)e301 pue GulIp|ing auo OlU] asuapuCd

isnwl am ‘youe ybnouayy Aienuer jo syjuouwl
B3 U} '810Z Ui pa||e1su] pue ioj pasjeipuny
19Jew ayl eyl sisyeay auedoud jo djay ayy
yum 1aquiasag ybnolyl swop 3yl ul SUoseas
Jap|noys aul puaixa o1 3|ge uaaq SABRY 9

‘P8|-USLLIOM JB 53552UISNQq JO
%86 UBL1 910W PUE SIaUWO0dMaU 319M Juadiad
XIS 'SN 0] SIOPUBA MAU 3J9M 35043 40 Juddlad
Auy) 'suesiye pue s1aonpoad ‘sisuley
BUlpnioU) S3552UISNQ ||BLUS 4] PAUIOD[OM M
‘zZ0z7 U) 'moub 01 panunuod asey am ‘Buipjing
punoJ JeaA juaueuliad e Jo UOIYPPE 341 J2UIS

JHY AM IUIHM

saseds 49 01 82eds NG 3|GHoP

0151 PasA0]R SDABPDING 01 BUIABRH SLOC 1O
1BGULIBA0N Ul pausdlo yaitqa BuUhsing punod
Jead pue puoaas g o) Bu } 8111385 0}
YOIV PUE AUNRGS 001010 30 Aladiniun|sy ol
FA0BSEID AN 10 UrA0] BT LILAA palouied
i 20BAS Jo N0 Buluund wiebe aduQ

DL, se U AAOL! SI 2 ‘1anll a4l buola
DO JUsLRLLLIad 151 N0 pHNG 01 AIUNoD
NODId L saniadi2nmus 18i1c au] Pue
WOV WO 10dans Laas BUipung psinias
DB AMODSEIT: MR G UMD L 911 '0L0C AY

SIEMIRLU 7L O 110
2 PIaL; 344 189A 181 | 0L IS ST LI A

100 PIOS S10pUSA || 9UY 10 1SCURLE SIDOL
Dadll Joj uel 11 'B11EeN | 9i8NDG fA0BSE|D) 18
INC PIBL SBAL 130 BLL 150 184 1IN0

JU3IM IMN JUIHM

MON ¥ N3HL




pue sjuaaa ‘sweiboid Buipueyud 01 SAOW ||IM SNJ0) =
s1uanad aljgnd pue areand 104 uayouy
pancidde yum a1ajdwod aseds 1uUdA3 AJJUNLWUWIOT B pPE
mobse|q manN
uMOIUMOP Ul Juawdojsasp pue sal)iAlDe 0] Buippe pue
s|en |eoo| Buoje 1saisiu)l Buippe Aq juoijialem ayl aJUuBHUS -
aoceds
Buuayieb 1no jo 1UsWadUBYUS 3y YIIM S1UaA8 A1IUNLUUIWIOD
pue sue uo siseyduws Je1ea.6 ade|d 01 3|qe aq ||IM @M
SWIop a2y Ul @jepowiiosde
A[IUalIND UBD aM SIOPU3A POOJ JO JUNOWE 3Y] 3|dlI] UBD 3M
'syoddns pue sadiaes
U1 Juawaacsduey ue Yyum A10309(B11 JUBIIND N0 U0 BNUIIUoD
[IIm @m ‘adeds Ajjunwwod pue Buipjing paAoidwi Ue YA

S1S11N01 PUE SIUSAS 0] IAIIDBIIIE S53| BLIOID M »
SONSs| UCI08|9s pue A1|IqIssadde
B 13yNns p|nom saniunwwod BuiysunoN 8yl swelboly
UOI122]8S JBWIOISND pPUB UOIIUS18J JOPUBA Bulsessdsp
‘alll] B 18 SIOPUSA JUdLIND 1IN0 JO %0Z 3AI9S A|UO PINOD 3MN =
SUOSEaS 1ap|noys ay3 Ul A||ejdadss 'Jy4ell 1aWwolsno U]
BUID3P B 885 P|NoM am 1BY] 851U4JNS 0] 9|JRUOSEd] OS|ESi 1|
SIopuUaA 10} S83) a|qel
pasealou; 0] pead| pjnoa siYy| ‘dnias 210315 pUe 2jed 1uaLNd
1IN0 Ag palesauab anuaaai Bulsieipun) se |[am Se 532} 9|qe)
250| P|NOM M SE 8sea1dap A||EDIBWLEID PINOM 3NUBASL JIRY «
%09 AQ dolp pjnom siasnpoid pooy paledaid
aceds Joopul 1IN0 JO %0S UBY] 2I0W 3SO| P|NOM AN »
£850) 9M PINOM TIBYAM
'sieak usally yoeq 19Miel
siaulie{ mobBse|D mapN 8yl 195 p[nom suIop 8yl Jo SS0| 3y 1

‘| 1eak ojul Bumow mou ale am ‘uedsayl| 1eaA us) e Alybnol
sey aWop ay| ‘aulpap 104 pauoilisod aJe am ‘Buiyiou op am §)

"3JN12NJIS PUNoJ-13A B YliMm 2wop ayi adejdal o3 Alljiqe ayl
uo spuadap Bujof a1,9Mm a1aypA "SIOPUDA £SL JO P1023J B YIIM
£Z0Z paysiuy apa "AlobBajed spooy pasedsad uno uy Ajjeoadss

‘pPuEWIEp PUB yimalb pajuapasaldun 8as 03 aNUIIUOD 3

SATOH 3dNLNd FHL LYHM

Jdnind dHL




AR JUCIUaAL 211 BUOiE UOREIO| j[RIIUD IND

‘240U pUB SLIEd| pue Yyounj ‘'sdoys)Jom ‘sodxa
'SaoUalaJU0D 0] SaJuUep pue sBuippam WO} SIUSAS
a1eaud woly sbuuayiel jo apnuynw e Gunsoy

10j PaNs (|am pue uado apim s adeds 3|11eSI9A

SiY . 's150Y Joj asuanadxa Juaaa ay) Buneasja

1y Bis 30 1IN0 aq fjIm 1843 SIa131ED 10} 3|geIINS USYMIY
[e1zawwod Bujuoasuny ANy e 1seoq ||1m aoeds S|yl

‘aoeds Bunaauws JO JUBAS |RUOIIDUNY
A|Inj B 01Ul paullojsuesl 34 ued jeyl soeds ajqixal)
pue 3)11ESI3A B 01 J|951] sSpUa| ug|dioocy) a1l ‘apisu|

*ANUNLILIOD 1IN0 Ul Play Apealle 3B 1Byl SIUSAD 100pIn0 Bunsixa-aid puedxa pue

pioy o1 Aljiqe ay) Guippe ‘Buneas jusuewuad pue abels e aaey ||im 1) ‘aoeds aneaylyduwe
loop1Ne ue 5] aceds mau ayl JO 2inl1eay A8y v "1U0IIAAI Y] Buoje asayi ayl) siuasd
AJUNWIWIOD 03 UOIINQIIILOD JNO puedxd PUE 3JULRYUS 0] SN MOJ|E ||IM adeds anNuaA Mau ayL

-alaydsowle Buiwo|am pue aAllsa) B Ul 123UU0d

0} PUOAaq pue AAUNUILLIOD N0 Woly ajdoad sawodiam Yyaiym LA1unod Noldid uaaibiaag

SB 12NS SIUAA3 AJJUNWIWod 934 p|oy 01 Jaulied WSLNO) [ED0] INO "e[1025 BAON |BISROD YUM
511040 ol 01 pabajiald usaqg Os[E SAEY IAA "SWINIP3LW JO AIS1BA € Ul JUaN|} 28 oYM Sues|LIe
paluaje) ale SIOPUSA INO Jo AUBW WYBIN 1B 1Y SB YONs SIU2AS JO anuaA pnoud e aie ap

‘lealewl nayl 108ad os|e ued Aay) asaym alsydsoulie |ewloju) ‘Butwodjam ayy Ul Guike|d
Aofua suelnisnuwt pauoseas pue 21iqnd ay3 Joj Aed pue awo3 o3 sueisnuw BunoA Buindse 1oy
anceds e Jao apn 'suoneiado JenBal 51| Ul JUSLIULIRLISIUD pUe ain}na ‘'siie suoddns INJDN ayL

INFJWNIVLYILNG ® 34NLIND ‘SLYUY

"SIUDAA |EDO] Aqieau U ayelled pue sdoys umolumop

ayl alojdxa ued SI0)SIA ‘eale Ayl Ul IYAA "SUOIIDEINI. 18110 0] 103UU0T 1BY3 S|ieS) [nyinesq
Buoje ayiq 10 ¥|em 01 ANUNLICAdo Byl SI0NSIA SI90 I ‘1aleay] a1enbs mobse|D woiy sdais may

B PUE BULIB |€20] 343 tLIOY ABME MOIY] 5,8U015 B 15NT pa1edo) AJUaIUaAUDD JaAIH 18] JIUads
ay3 Buo|e wujod [eJIua0 B S8 SPUR]S 13MeW 31 'MOBSE|ND MaN UMOIUMOP JO LESY 3yl Ul PIISaN

NOILYDO1 ‘NOILYDO1 'NOILVYDO]

"anuaa asodind-1NW e (BNosyI AHUNLILIOD 128UU0D PUE 8DUBHUS .

01 111 'S10PUBA 5 31 PUR 183JBL SY2 JO SPaauU ssaulsng 341 199w 01 Ajuo 1ou paubisap
ANnyIyBnoyt uaag sey 3f 18X Ieuwl sisuie) e LByl 810w st 83eds mau pasodosd ay |

1INYVIN SHI WUV
V NVHL J40N



"S5913IUNWIWIOD

P23128UL0D PUB JURIQ|A Jo Sluauodutod |eiBalul wWayl Bunjew 'uolBal e jJo Juge) |BIDOS

aY1 01 SINALILOD S JELL SI8ULIR) ‘UCIIIBUUDD pue Buizijeisos Joj wiope|d e Buipiaoid Ag
"AUUNWILIOD INO Jo Bulaq-||aMm ||BISA0 B3 Joy |B1IA SI JeY] aJaydsowe [eunwwiod e Bulaiso)
‘sUOIIDeISILI 208)-01-308.4 10} aseds a|qibue) e Jayo s19%Jew asay) "abe |enbip Ajbuisealoul
ue uj ‘Buibuo}aq Jo asUas B $81B3ID pue ‘'spuoq AJlunwwiod suayibualls 'sdiysuolie|al spjing
1 'SUoIIYESURI) JISBQ PUOARQ PUS1XD S18XIBeW sJawule) AQ palel||iae) SU01Dauuod |B12oS

‘pPaA|0AUl DUOAIBAS Joj @dualadxa Bulyslius pue djweuAp e Buneaud 'sbupayo

asiaalp ayl ybBnouyl ainyno s,ucibal e jo Alsadel Yo aya a10|dxas ued ayi|e s|edo| pue
sJ0NSIA “abeliiay (eln3jno 531 Jo uonowold pue uoneAlasald ayi 01 osje INg AJjunwiuwod
ay3 Jo AljelA 21wWouooda ayl 01 Ajuo 10U 91NgLIIL0D S19)JeLL S1IaWlIe} ‘alowlayling

*ANUnNLULILoY

83 01U Pa{119S dABY PUR SB553UISNG |NJSS33DNS UMO 11841 umo 0] umaib aney pue

19%4ep @Y1 1e Asuinol 13yl paliels oy S1aLI0IMIU |E13ASS "1 10q 1O ‘JOPUSA B Se o Juapisal
e se Jaylaym "uoifias 1ino u) pajuas Amau asey oym ajdoad Joj UONRUIISaP 3yl Uslyo ale 3\

‘anbjun

uoiB21 yora ayeul 18y SYEID PUe 'SBUISIND 'SUCIIIPRI] DSIDAIP 8yl 218443192 pue A)jjuapl
paieys Jo asuas B J31504 ‘saiunuwiwiod 12y1abol Bujiq Aayl "UOIID3UUOD [BINIIND JO SB1USD
osje ale AaYa ‘aonpoid |e20| J|as puk Ang 01 sase|d 1snl UBeyl aJouW a1e 51a)Jew sisulled

P.3UOD- LINUYVIH SUYIWYVA
V NVYH1 J4OMN



‘SP|OYSSNOY 9Z PAAISS

[ am auoje 'sz0zZ U| ‘AlINdasu| pooy
Bujsualiadxs sployasnoy 01 000'00L$

"9|qpb4 o UBY] 210W PaINGLISIP MOU 3Ll

uo pooy Ayjjosy am “1MJe N S1auiied moBse|n maN

ind up2 | sunaw 243 1 1S 5,31 80UIS 'SAHUNWIWOD

aw o} woiboud BuiysiunoN pajjed mou weiboad siyl

syt w1 Buipdionog 10} m.c_uc_d 10} pajqqo) Ajluanbasqns
BIJO2S BAON JO S1@ylep siauwie

pPlo) om) aae weiboud siy3
10 S1yaUag 9yl 1SYIe 8yl 1e JOPUIA
Aue yum pasn aq ued 1eyl Aoualno
W4DN UB ' ASUOIA 13XIEN, JO LLINS 185
; g paaianas Ajuiey yoesg "Alunod noidid
_ JJ ¥ u| saljiwe} O woddns 01 sn pamolje
ino u| sajdels yoium  wieiboid Buiag AyyjesH
W4DN, 1IN0 paleald am 'aul|apinb
e SE 13Je SIauwlle a||IA|oMm
e e el Aq paieasn yiomawely ayl Buisn
AU ALy 03 Alijige
ayl aney aan welbold a3
wiol) 14auaqg Aews oym saljitue) yum
SN 323UU0D pinom ey} uolleziuetio
ZH Ajunwiwon e yum Jauned o1 sn mojje
pinom eyl 1uelb e 1oj uonepunod
yijeaH usaplagy ayj o) paljdde
A|INgss829Ns W4DN 343 ‘8LOZ Ul

olu0laq AMou

ssau|sng |poo1 ‘Ipws Bunloddnsg »

‘wiay] 01 9|qISsalIe BUOW 13)Iew

>“_._C—JEEOO mc_ﬂv_:‘dm » ayl axew 01 moy pue AJundasu| poo}

’ o Buipualladxa alam oym LAlunNuwiLlod

\L_._:owmc_ poo- @C_mmm._UU< \) ay1 u| ajdoad Buiyseal Jo UOISIA e pey

19%1eN s1awleq mobse|o maN ay)

e STIILINNWWOD ONIHSIdNON
*pooj punose Apuniuwod

wolmeai | 3U0d- LINYVIN SHIWYUVAS

2 YInS j3new sieulle (TN AV AT RV _ W N



1 aylle

P12y 1uans Aue jo ybiybiy e uayo
ale pUE 133JeW 341 1B HSNQ oYM
SUBIDISNL 30| Paluale) Jo A1alea
SPIM B DABL OS|E SAA '94N3YND |B20]
1IN0 JO UOiIDaYd B Ble el 9yl e
plos pue apew spoob pue pooj syl

‘2auanadxa 0} UsIA Aoyl uaym
S19)JEW SIBULIR) |EDO] INO X235
USO SIOSIA "SYIIOW IBLIWINs
ay3 ui Aj|ejdadsa ‘uoibas Jno Jno

5J0)ISIA 10} UOIJEUIISIP 985-1SNUI B
S1 1] "19)Je W S1aulied mobse|D MaN
ay3 jo jo ued (eabajul ue sf WsINO)

W49ON JH.1
? WNSIINOL

04N
Ot

a2

'51JNSaJ aY1 a4e assy L
‘AMoam as|Diaxa syl pIp
-21 pue pJieod syl Paseld sp
dew e uo wayy pauuld pue
pJeoq ayy jo oyoyd e ool
am yaam yoe3 woy Buiisia

alam A3y] alaym umop
3314M 03 SIOIISIA JINO payse
SAA “SHIUOWI JSUIUINS 8Y]
Bupnp as1218x2 aA10EISU)
ue pa12npuos am '6Loz Y

‘3oUIACId 31 0] SIOHSIA U1
§'| UBY1 210W PaWIOD|DM B[103S BAON 'Z20Z U|

RI=!3 San3a|UIY

|eoD Jaauoid pue xajdwoD suods 1oopu)
£2qos ‘W Wel||IM ‘211ud)) ssauljea AlunoD
noldid aYyi se Yyons sallljioe) |euo|1easdal
yum paddinba-|jam s) osje AJunod ay |

-gale au) Ul 9j11as 01 Bupjoo) s|enpiaipul
puUe ssaulshq Ing ‘sionsiA Ajuo jou Jpesje
01 palinbal sanuawe ay) ||e pue sdoys pue
S1UBINE]S3A) |BD0] 'SBlIamMBaI] pUe SsIa||isIp
Yeld woi 'SUoidellle pue sassauisng
jlews Auew BulInol Aofua ued SI0NISIA

‘Aineaq |einjeu jo abeuoys ou s| 81943
'sjjelaiem pue sjjen Bunjly ‘sayseaq Apues
‘|nJizNEaq 01 BUWOH "2J0YS pueasquuInyLUoN
s,e11025 eacN Guoje pajisau s) Ajunod nNoldld

WSIRINOL



3c3ou :owu_a \Euume Eumm_\,mz uuwﬁoi
JUEIHST] 3{02IN-

‘a0 031 pnoid 3: s ATUNUWILLIOD o @dAT 841 58582MmO0YS 3 - AjUnutiod

SIL JC 14234 Y] 8SRIAMOYS 1BY] SPUNOS PUR S||aUs ‘14 BIS '$31581 (ED0)
3iCHPRIDUI 01 PIINPOIIUI ag pue Buies Bulioiam e ul Buibuojaq jo asuas e
(@35 ‘ajdoad 1eaw 01 808(d [N4IepUOM B 51 TISI[ N0 U0 SARAIE S 1SXHE A 5 1auiie-
MOBSEIN AMBN 841 'AHUNLLILIOD 3Ll 109 [93) € 186 63 ANunuIwod 1no 01 Builesoial
10 BUIISPISUDD SBYILLIRS MBL3 PUR S18pA0Id DIRIYIIESY TUEBM 3/ USLAA

9

‘saoeds |[BUNWILIOD pue sBupayo [eso| 419y} Wi apud auinuab a)el sjuspisal a1aym uoiedo|
e Bupyaas Ajaninoe sjenpiaipul Uy Buimelp ‘1928 snoibejuod e sey aphd jo asuas s)ylL ‘Ajunwiwiod
|220] 243 40} 2plid JO 32IN0S B SBLI0IaG 19)Jew siaune) pauoddns-||am e ‘Aj@lewnin

‘diysinauaidanua |es0) sajowod pue sanjea 1ey) ¥Jomiau e Jo Led ag o) aJjdse pue
san|ea AQUnuiwed aznuoyd oym asoyl 10) dAndeIe Ajjejoadsa S| SIY] "S9S5aUISNg pUe siaulley
|e20| Bupioddns uj ajos e Aeid Ajaaioe A3yl ‘W4DN 2y 18 doys 01 35003 SjENPIAIPUL USYM

‘sUCIDaUUOI BUlhuab

PUE WIBYD UMO]-|[BLUS B LI IUSLLIUCIIAUD |B1IUBPISa B JO Y21eas Ul sajiure) 10) Ajjeloadsa
‘asaydsouwe BujlAul ue 5318312 SIY| ‘SB1IIAIOR Ajpuali-AjiLUE) pUR ‘JUSWIUIENISIUS BA| 'SJUaAD
Ayunuwiuwios jo faprea e Buiisoy Aq asusiiadxa AJUNWILWOD 1IN0 dA0IdW) 01 SWite W4ON YL

'SUO|1D8UU0D [B1D0S
nyBuiueaw ybBnoiyy Bulag-j|am |eauaw Buialsoy 01 SpUaIXa 3| (yeay |euoiinu Bunowoid
1sn[ puoAaq sach siyL ‘Bulag-|jam ||e1aac saInUNU osfe Inq 3yl jo Alljenb ayy seoueyus

Ajuo jou 18¥JewW Siaudie; e je spoob |euesiue pue aonposd umolb A)|ed0| 'Ysal) 01 ssa0oy

gouaiadxa [=IN}iND UMO JI9Y) Bulieys 16 sauinyno

walayip Bulojdxa uo pal1salalul asoyl 1DBINIE USYO S1aMlewl siawlle) 'syonpoid anbjun pue
'SYBID [EUONIPRIY 01 SPOO) J1UYla WoL4 ‘A}Iuapl |EININD |BI0]| pUB JNOAEY, |BD0] §1) 'ANIUNuIWIOoD
Jno Jo uonejuasaldal auinuab e s| W4ON 3y ‘s1onpoid psyelspuey pue pooj pasnpo.d Ajjedo|
ay1 ybBnouy . ‘Buibuo|ag Jo asuas e apiacsd SUCIdaUU0D [B120S pue Juawabebua AJjunulwo)

‘31 Jo A3jjenb ybBiYy e sajowoud pue 'sassauisng

1e20] Suoddns ‘21N N2 |EJ0| S1981431 1By JUawuonAue Buibebua 'Buiiod|am e Buipinoid
Aq uonesojal Bupapisuo asoyl Joj AJunuwiwod e jo [eadde ay3 01 31NgIU0D S13¥JBW Siswle

LISIA Ol 30V1d V NVHL J3HON



"‘awIoy mau 113Y3

Ul 2JN3|N3J |B20| 82UBIAdX3 PUB 3I1B2JUNLILIOD
199UU03 0] Aem 18316 e S| 19y1ew

ay '‘A1unoo Jayjoue wioyy Buiesojas asoyl Jog

‘@oujncid rajoue

Wwiol) pal1eao|al oym asoyl 1o Aunod 1Byjoue
W0l Jayiaym ‘ALUNLILICD 1IN0 01 MaU 35043
10} 310l yuenodul Aian e sAe|d 1a3ie ay |,
"SIBWINSUOD pUe SIOPUSA U10( SE Siauoomaul

L 40 Jaquunu BuisSeaIoul UB SW0DBM DA
o

"l1om se sn yua doys Ajzuanbaly eyl

SJOJIUSS JO J19quINnU e aaey op am ybBnoyy 'saljiusey
pue s|enpIAlpuUl 'SS pue Gz Jo sabe ay1 usamiaq
A)jeiauab ale siousia N0 Jo Auolews ayj

44

(e1eq snsuad 1Z0Z) 681'99 ~xoidde ‘pauiquuios uone|ndod

1oedul] 5|LWIOUOD] JO 8SEaIIUI PUB WSINO] 58A0IdUl|

‘uoneso| 21ydesBoab ajeipawdul) N0 puoAaqg sawolsna Buiwodaas spoob pue pooy

|E20] JO UOID3|8s puUe A1911BA APIM B SBY SSBQ 19W0ISND pue AJUNLWILIOD JNC 1BY) 2JNsua
siy] "eate ojydesBoalb |EDO] JNO pUOADQ S18LL0ISND Ue SIOPUSA U104 S1oBINe 05|12 INJDN 8yl

*A3UNo7) NOIDId PUB NOIdI] ‘S|INISBM

‘uojuai] 'UouE|31S 1IN ‘MoBse|D MBN WO A|UO 10U SUI0D 518UI0ISND PUEB SIOPUSA
INQ ‘AUNOD N0 10} 18JBA Si1awlie [euoiBal ay) S| 19)1eN s1swied mobse|n maN ayl

SOIHAVYOOWIA ® LINYVIW dNO



dnoab pajuasaadasizpun up
Jo Javd sp sanpaswayy parhizuap

SUPIPPUR) MaN
sp saA|aswWay] paiipuap)

tsm-:_ 40 ||p [paumo
UWOoM 241 sass2UISNQ }2)4pw Jo

V 4 7R

‘BWIOY 1l ||BD oym 2s0Y3 104 a31) Jo Ajenb
ay1 jo Med jesbajul ue st INQ ‘alsy
uoneunsap e A|uo Jou sl NA4ON 8yl

"auloy AJuno) noidid

Jlea 03 uibaq pue ajdoad mau 1aald ued
Aay1 aiaym BuInas |B1D0S BAISN|DUl UB
U] SaAjasWIaY] as1audul] 0} AHUNWWOoD
INo 01 Mau ssoyl a0y aoed jealb

e s] 13)1e 3Y3 'sased Yioq u| swiesboid
abenbuej Jayro Bunnuswiduiod

's|iiMs ysi|bu3 s1vy3l auoy pue ainind
ue|pEURD) PUER [ED0] UIEd| 0} dde|d e

S| 1934 33 ‘AIIUNOoD 1IN0 01 M3U 850U}
104 'BpRUED) 01 M3U A|2111US 8l OYM 10
AiuUNo2 INo SS0J2. Wol) 818y paledso|a.
SABY OUM SIOPUSA PaULIOD[aM ABY SN

'SI0pPUBA YINOA 0] ssalnal
woJ} sabuel abe ||e JoA0D pUe PaUMO
-uswiom Ajable| ale sassauisng 1NQO

‘sieak ay] Jano s1awoomau Auewu
awoaam 01 Alunpuoddo ay3 pey os|e
aney apA 'spunoubyoeq (|2 Jo SiopuaA

sey 1Ie siauieq mobse|n maN ayL

SOIHAVYOONWIA LINIVIA



UL (LU W DARRUITHEYS

uoneuodsues] INOYIM auoAue 10§ 3¢ BYIESIUN S| 9IURISIP PUE UONEDO)
|eln. 5] 'SIOpUBA Apjeam s AlUBNos SaLLodam JBY] 1% JBWI PUNOL-1e9A J9jjews B ale Asy]

‘SJOJISIA JOJ LUOI1IRITIE [BD0] B 21BNbS Alaweald Uy pajedo) si §|asil 13Jen 8yl ‘noldid Jo 1sam
wQs ‘ayonobeweie] jo abe||ia apiseas ay) U]l paledo) S| 13yJe slawie aysnobewele] ay|

widy jun wegt sAepinies aIUIM
wid( (1IUN We 08 'SABPINIES JaWWNS

‘uoneyodsuely 0] 553038 aAeY 10U Op 1ey3
Sl1Uap|sa) 0} 3qISSaIDe U] Ajlabue| 1dlew
ay; Bupjew osje ‘Aqunol noldld wiol)
ugs AjPiewyxcidde paleoso| ase Aayl

‘uoseas yead Buunp
sSlopuUaA +0g 150y AfIuaiind 2yl 19ylen
ayl Agq paepiul Ssem uoyS uolsuedxa
pue 6ujsieipuny siyL ‘6loz W Aloey
punos Jead e ojul uoisuedxa nayl |nUN
Ajjleuoseas pajelado A3yl 'S,066L 241 Ul
paluioy sem uopeziuebio yoid-uou @yl

x4
‘1S 1B3U 'UMOIUMOP 01 3In0J ue Aemybiy
ayr yo isnl ‘yswuoBnuy wu  paiedol
S| 1@Je sisuleqd ysjuobnuy ayl,

LINYVIN
SYIWYVYE HSINOODILNY

L1INHVYIW SHIWYVA
AHONOOVWVYIVL

wid| nun weg :youepw - Aenuer
wid| iun weg daquasaq yBnoiy |udy
‘punol 1esA sAepinies

‘uoneyodsuel] 03 SSaD38 aAeY JOU Op OYym
sjuapisal AUNOD NOIdId 10} 3[qISSadoe Alpea)
10U §| pue AJUNOD NOId WOL UBgs uey)
2I0W paledo| S| 19MJe siewed cunil ayl

‘0861 Aj@1ewxordde aouis uonesado u) usaq
aney pue aaieladood jyosd-uou e ale Aayl

‘AEME 3)|E1 JO 9IS U0 182 0] SPOO)
paledaid pue syuds ‘1onposd Apoq ‘iodap
‘spoob  payelopuey Ajepads ‘seones pue
swiel ‘'spoob paseq jo Aene apiw e ‘sanpoad
j|es0| ysaly aimesy Aayl 'siayiew jsowl a1
Ieyaiy pjo ue U] si swoy S|4l 9yl odndl
umojumop paiedo] adejd Buusyleb jueigia
¥ ‘uoseas yead Bulinp Aepinies YJea SIOpUsA
0S5 19A0 0} SWoY S| 19%IBN Siaudied ounl) ayl

1IMAYVIN SHIWYYL OdNAlL

'600T

aouys uopezjuebio Jyoud-uou e se pasalsibas pue gooz @duls Buiesado Ajjewoy uaaq sey
pue AJuno Noidid Joj 1B siaulred |euoibal ayl si 1ax1ep siauneg mobsejn man aylL

SISATVNY 3AILILAdINOD



- WS W T T T R TS R TR T "

'siawe) Bujpoddns jo |eocbB uowiwoD B aAeY ||B BAA 'SIOPUDA
21BUS PUE A|BAI1RI0CE||0D YIOM UDYO 518X J1eWl s1auLe) ‘Alea
s21n12Nn.J315 [euoieziuebio pue sainpasoid 'sapjjod |euonesado
pue s10139duwloD Se pPals]| 9IE S1BYMJEW SJawie Usiuobnuy pue
ayonobewele] ‘cinij ajiym Jey) ‘210U ol Juenodwl osje sty

‘352312 0] paldadxs
S) UOIIUa1a] PUB UO[IDEINE JOPUDA 'UOSEaS 18p|Noys Ul 3zZ|s U]
10BJIUOD J0U S20P 1841 Buip|ing punoJ-1eaA 1Ua1s|SU0d e LIIAA

"SIUDPISSS [ED0] O UORIPPE SAITOLINE UE 3 |liM aNUSA

mau aya 'sue|d Juswidojaasp AJUNWWOD pue |eljuapisal

ayl YUAA ‘MOBSEID MaN UMOIUMOP Ul Juswascidw)

pue JuaWdo|2ASP JUOISIEM JO Led Juenoduwl ue ag |im

1] ‘sessauIsng pue suoeziuebio 's1uaAe |BDO| 12410 'SIU3P|Sa)
loj 10eduy; aapisod pue |njBuiueaw e aAeyY ||Im 1eys adeds
anuaA ajqIxalj papaau yonw ppe o1 Aunuoddo ayl aney apa

‘eale ay) 01 uojuppe Aiejuauayduios

PUE SWOD|9M B 8nuaA mau ayi Bunjew Aqiesu pjay aie
sjuana Jejndod Auep ‘eutsepy @yl wouly oAl dn isnf pue jsuen
Aq a|qissadoe s| 193Jew 343 'sjuawiysijqelsa buiuip pue sdoys
UMOIUMOP JO 32uels|p Bunjjem Uiyiim pue sjies) [euoieasdal
AQ papunouns "1aAly 15e3 Jnjlaneaq ayl jo sHueq ayl buoje
‘uoneso| |esluad e sAcfua 11e W s1ouie4 mobse|n maN ayL

SISATVYNY 3AILILAdINOD
Ol SNOILVYIAISNOD

120 S19YJBW SIaulley |euoilipel) 1Yl s18onpoJd |e2o)

pue ANUNLIWIOD YIIM LO{ID3UUO0D ay] 5398 )| pue siuaas pusiie ol Ayunuoddo swes
ay1 aABY 10U Op SJIBWINSUOD ‘a3l dsowune 1a)Jew |euoiipes) e 0} pasoddo se adualiadxa
|lelas e AjaBae| s1 31 'spoob pue pooy |ed0| Jao ssop 3 3jiym 2buajieys e A))igissadde
sayew uojjenodsueln) Jo yoe| e ‘'eale |eind aleipawiul ayl Ui Suiall asoy) JOf JUBIUSAUOD

"eaJe |BD0| 8Y) WO SIONP0Ld JO JaquuInu B Sa1JED PUB S]EaSLU PaX)OWS pue pasiel Aj|eso)
s(|25 21015 pauado Ajjuadal siy| 'sAepuns Jo uoidadxa ayl yum ‘Ajlep uado s| aseds siy|
*AQIUNOD NO13Id Ul 07 31%8 Ho 1sn[ ‘%0l AemyBiH pue 4 AMH uo paledol st ALISgaIsiUM ayL

1INUVYIW AYYIFITLSIHM

SISATVYNY 3AILLILIdWOD



2ie am 1eyl AJuNwwod Jno Joj ssiunuoddo Bunwweiboid ansind 01 sn Jamoduwid (jim
123foud paysiuy ay ) 'suoddns Jopuaa pue AJUNWIWOD tNO puedxa Jayunj 01 SNJ0} N0 PiYs
0} 3qe aq |m am ‘arejdwod st welboid ainionssesul [euy siyl 8dUo 1aAamoy ‘AJlunuwiuiod
ino Buiaies Ul ajos uenodun ue sAejd Ajuaund 19yiel sisulied mobsejn maN aul

|IDUNOD aAlleIadoo?) B1102S BAON
uoIun UPaiD 1580 I1SEJ .

JHON »

AunoD No1did AI1Ba.D)

SAOIN YT UO A - YIINA »

91SEMA PIjOS AJUNOD NOWId »

e 2 mw,wwmmo_ A i . , 211U SUBLIOAA AJUNOD NO1JId »
ISHNSSPIM »

Aeiqry mobsejn maN =
diysisulied Ajuno) noid|d -
BI10DS BAON |BISBOD) =

sjooyas YB|H pue ajppiW 'A1ejuawua|g |B0o . asivWWoD)

abajjoD AlUNWIWOD BI10DS BAON o jo ssquieyd) Aluno) noldid

UBLUSUN MOBSE|D MaN « SN|d SI0IUBN

5|00YDS UsaD) . Jnuely aUUb| .

S22)/uas [epuapIsay Alunwiwo) puelybiy -

SN|d §,|0042S « isuopezjuebio Guimoloy
39Bid 5,B|0IA 343 Y3IM suciDauuod Ajlunwiwiod Aofua
sdnoJD) SIoUDS SNOLIBA, o am aqel Alunuwlwaod Jno ybnoiyy
(uorjesoqe]joa asnoyuaalt SISUIOISNI PUE SI0PUSA 18YJewl
|ejauaiod) sa1ASNpU| 199115 JaWIWING - 01 slauned ANUNUILWOD WO SB2IN0SaI
|auuny o1 Buidjay Aq siopuaa 1oddns
:uoneloge|od pue sdiysiauped 0] suoneziuebilo Ajjunwiwos Auewl
aJniny jenualod Jof suoneziueBio Buwmolo) syl apisbuoje syi1o0m AJUaiind W4DN eyl

SAIHSYINLYVYd ALINNWWOD  SNOILVHOGYT110D ALINNIWWOD
J4NLNd HOd SIILINNLYOLHO ¥ SAIHSHYINLYVYd LNIHHND

'suoljesado aje) pue 31035 |esauaD W4ON 241 Joj 9|qisucdsal uoisod awiny
JIn4 & 03Ul MoJB 01 pasiod S| 8101 JUEISISSY 12)Je aY) ‘219|dwiod st uoisuedxa ayl aduQ

‘sAepinies uo suoniesado Yum 1abeuep) 19)iep ayl IsISSe 03 PUE Si9BJUN[OA 3jNPaYyds

pue 3n1oal 03 Joleulplo-0)) 1a3Je awn ved e paliy W4ON 841 ‘€207 U| "J1abeuep
19MJeW 3L 'aako|dwa aw) ||n) auo sey 1MJe sawued mobse|D maN syl Ajpuaund

SAIHSYIANLYVd DID3ILVYUILS



'moIb Ajuo |Im Jaquunu S|Y3 aNUsA MaU e UIM 000'00L'S$ = 000°004'T$ + 000°000'cS
= Jo edw| 21LIOU0IT [B10] B SN SaAlb ancqe puno) 1oedw) 10a.1p syl 01 siyl bulppy

‘sassaulsng Buipunouns 1e W/, z$ Jo Buipuads 1oa1pul saAlb '6LOZ Ui S101ISIA
abesane Jo Jaquinu ayl Aq S|y BulAjdinw pue g0z Woly Jaquinu oo'Ly$ @ya Buisn

'SUOIIIRINIE

pue sassauIsNq eale 1e Bulpuads Ul 35Ea10U| %79 B U23S SARY pUe 93U0 papuedxa

aM ‘a1l 1841 U| [#$ 01 PR1XD01/04S Jaguinu 18Y) ‘60T Ag "S8553UISNg 19410 1B LE'S|$

Jo abesaae ue puads siaddoys 1Y) paiewlisa ‘SNiNL AQ BI0DS BAON U S19XJew sisuley

LZ 40 A3AINS §10Z V "BSIE SY) Ul SUOIIDBIIIE PUB S3558UISNY JAYI0 JSIA Os|e oym ago|B ayy
punoie woly s1sanb 3Wodjam os[e am 'KIUNLWIWIGCD [e20] INC W1 SI0NSIA O UCIIPPE U

'sease Buipunonns ay) U] sassaulsng e doys 01 Alunuoddo ays jo abejueape aye) os|e
IW4DON 2431 12 doys 01 Aepinies uo mobBse|n MaN 01 SWIOD oYM SIawolsnd ay) jo Auep

syopduwl| o1LIOUO0DT 103lIPU|

‘Allenuue 900'000'c$
UBY) SJ0W 34 01 13MJEW 3] JO 10edW] JIWIOUODIE By Jo ewnsa ue samb siyl '610Z Ul
Jawoisnd Jad 9v$ jo abesaae ue Juads 19xIe N SIDLUIE] MOBSE|D MBN aY1 1B S18LI0ISND

108443 Jalidiin 8y

‘SIE||Op UOIjIW B Jjey Ajiewxoidde 18 paleuwlIsa S3|eS [BNUUER YUM
6L0Z U1 000'0%$ AlyBnol azam W4DN 8Y3 1e sa|es Alyiuowu abelaae 1ey) pajewnsa sl |
‘21RiN29E aq 01 1|3} INq AjsNowAUcuUeR pPajdsa||o2 SI BIEP SIYL Y39 snojaald syl Wwoyy
S|E10] S9|ES 1134 WIgNS O] PIYSE B19M SIOPUBA ay1 ‘uonesado ul s] 18x1e ayl Aep yoeg

S9|DS 191N

"D1JBJ] U] BSESIDU] %09 B UBYI DIOW USSS SARY 3M 'S|OZ Ul Uoisuedxa 151y INo 3dU|S

‘uoseas yead ayl Buunp Aepinies AJsAa SI0NSIA

0081 UeY] a10W 39 0] PAJEWINSS S| W4 DN 2Y) 1. 8ouepusaiie abelane ayl 184l Moys
sjunod asay] ‘Aep ayi InoyBnoiyl usyel ale sJunod Jawolsnd ‘uonesado jo Aep yoeg

2oUDPUSNY 18D

1IOVdiNI DINONOD1



"2J0W pUE JUBAS palaled ‘9jAls

19Nq e 2AeY 0) BUPOO| 318 OYM SIUSAS PUE S3DUBIBJUDD 'SPO0) JO A1SI1EA B 858DMOUYS O]
BUIYSIM SIUBAS PasND0) PoOy 10§ [eapPI S IN0AR| Y| SIELLIO) JUDAS |BIaABS B1EPOLULLIOIDE
o1 a|qe Buieq U1 AjIqixa)) Jayo ||Im anuaa siy1 ‘adeds ayl 1ual 01 Buiysim asoyl 1o4

"aNUBaA PadUBLUS aY] U] SIOPUBA poo) Z| 01
90€edSs SWIOP JUSIIND BY3 U] SIOPUSA o0y + wioy) Ajoeded as5eaidu) PJnom anNUaA mau ayL

uawdinba paJnbai 11ayl Jo/pue wWay) 1epollulodde 01 AlljIqeu; ay3
01 8NP SIOPUBA JO SSO| Ul paljnsaJ SBY 184l UOJIB|LUI| JUSLIND B ‘SIopUaA poo) paledasd Joy
sjuawalinbal |eat1dai@ pue aceds aziwixew: 0} paubisap uaaq sey anuaA pasodoud ay

ADVdS Q004 d34VdaIdd QASYIUDINI

£564% Aj@1eWw x0idde 03 anaal jenusjod

Bulq siy) ‘aney Apealje am adeds ayl 01 UOILIPPE Ul '3JU0 1B SIOPUSA OM] 912pPOUIWICIDR
0] 5|qe 8g P|NOM SNUBA MBU Y “&/6Z$ Sem (SIOpuUaA pooy Jo) AJoeded Je alam am} |en1oe
'BY65% SEM [BIIUDIOU SNUBABI |IUS) UBYDIP JNO £Z0T Ul %00T Aq adeds [ejual uaydy
|21213LWIUI0D JNo 8sea1auy Ajjennualod |im anuaA mau ay) 'siopuaA pooj patedald Jo4

‘aoIAJas pooj Jo Buusied Buinbal SIUBAD 10) BNUBA

aYy1 1uas 01 Buiysim asoL) 104 INq 'siopusa Ag Ajuo Jou pazi|in aq ued aceds sIYl 1ey)
SUBSLU SIY} ‘91EPOUILUODIIR 0] 3|qeun AJJUS.IND a1e am JEYM JaySemysip |elasauaudod e
Ualm 219iduuod 'uayoin] jelosswiuiod pasoidde abie| e asnoy |jim anuaa mau pasodoid ay]

NIHOLA IVIIHANWNOD

SNOILVY3IAISNOD
TVIONVNI4 ® SNOILD3rodd



B e e P e

yBnoiyy Aunuiwod Jno ul suone|ndod ajqesau|naA 1o} pooj |BD0| 0] 553208 85ea40U] »
Aoedes swos uy 211gnd a4l 0) 9|qISSad2e S| INAON aui sinoy ayl puedxa
1R 9yl 1B ssaulsng Buisixa ue Aq paysnes
ApeaJe 10U s1 1841 193JEW 341 Ul PIOA B ||} 1841 S1onpoud (213005 BAON) [BD0] AIeD »
AUUNwWWwod JNO Joj pooy |e30] 03 A1|1qISsaade Guisealdul a|lym 21SeEm pooj J1amo|
pue UiniaJ JIay3l azjwjxew o1 uoiinguIsIp J1ayl 01 All|iqixal) Buippe Ag S5J13WIeY ISISSE o
101 s 810315 8y} Jo asodind sy}

‘s191|ddns je20) 10} 12]3IN0 |eucilippe Ue Buliayo SE ||om Se SJIaWINSUOD JNO 10j 820Yd

210U SMOJ|B SIY | "210)S |eJ3UaD W4DN 1no ul 1onpoud siayy jj3s 01 Aluniioddo ay) aaey
PINOMm sassaUISNg asay] "19%Jew ayl 1e aduasald e asey 01 Way) Lo} a|qiseay Ajjeonsibol 1o
Ajleioueuy 1 S) JoU S[gE] B J4BIS 03 S92IN0SE] UBLINY 343 SABY 10U Op 1BY] S8559Uisnq pue
SR [|BLUS AUBLL S1B 23L4 TUOLBI0IS 1234BW |[ELUS B SPN{DU) OS]€ ||IM dNUSA MaU SIY )

1NOYU4A3YOLS LINHVYN

"SIUIRIISUOD a2kds 01 anp uopdo
ue Aj3ua.in2 10U S| Yoiym Wiopad 0] SUBIDISNW |BI0] JO) WO SE [|am Se adeds Bupiea
JoopU| U ppe 03 AYjIqIXalj 84l aARY [IM INHON 8yl 'aoeds |euoilippe au) Yiim '1anoaion

‘000'LLE AlYyBnol Aq anuaaal) asealdu)
pJNOM SUOSEaS JapNoys ay3 Ul Aloeded Juaun 01 Buijjy - S|eIUas USYI1Y WOo.) anuaAal
[euoll|pPPE JOU ‘adeds 10PUBA PaseaIdul JO IUNOWIE ay] uonesapisuod oiu) Bupjel JoN

‘SPOOYI|anl| pue
anuaAal 18y Bunoaye 'sajep uasoyd 419yl puane o] ajqeun Gulag aAnewIS|. 3yl YiIim
awop sy asn 01 uondo ayl aAIb Uaaq aABY SIOPUaA 'pasealdul AjIpeals Sey puewap se

s1eak 10 {dno2 15B} BY3 U] "SYIUOLL 35843 JOJ 92IS 51 J|BY 01 SIDBJIUOD N4DN 8yl ‘Ajpuanind

‘aoeds
pajeay B ul 13j|Jea puaiie 031 A|931} 910w aq p|nom Aayl 1ey) palesipu) slopuaa ‘Ranins

JOpuaA e u| 'yalew ybnoiyl Aienuer ‘uosess Jap|noys syl oiu| uoisuedxa 10) MO||e ||1Mm
SIyL ‘Pa1eay PUE 81n2as a4 [|IM PUE 3ZIS U| 3SEIDU |[iM 13¥IB N S1duIed mobBse|D MaN ayl

FONYANILLY Q3SVIHUONI '8 3DVdS TTVHIAO QISVIHOINI

SNOILVY3AISNOD
TVIDONVNI4 ® SNOILO3rodd



aseyd ymwoib e ojul uonisuely am se asudizIus |eIDos Jo sease Jaylo ojul puedxd e
S2NUNLILIOD

Buiysinop se yons BujwuwielBoid olul 511049 asdIaIuS |B)20S U0 SNJ0) »

pue mo| saaj lopuaa Buidaay YlIm 1sISse «

(93 diysiagquiawl pue a|qel yum uoiounfuod uj) s3seo bupesado 1850 .

Juawfojduwa |eUORIPPE 91B2ID

JJ|IM BNUBA SIY3] WD) SLUBaIIS BNUBAS) paleald
AiMaU ay3 ||B PUe 13)Jeud a|y oy palelaualb sanuaaal |BUCHIPPE pazijea. ay L

SANODLNO

uoisuedxa 21015 |eJaU2D WADN *

Su0j1DUN4 alesodiod pue a1eald Ylog 's|ejual JUsAg .

Ayoeded |ejlual pasealoul 0] aNp 'S83) (RIUSI UDYIJH pasessdu| »

uotsuedxa UOSESS Jap|NoLs ¥ aoeds |eUCHIPPER JO ) NSal B SB 583 a|gqe) papuedx] .«

:BNUAA 1M ey paacidwl} ue AQ pa1eald SWRSIS anuasay |euonippy

AHVWINNS WY3ULS INNIAIY

'005'g$ Alerewixoidde sem 1ljoud 1au

INO 'ZZOT U] |NJSS80INS U3 DAEY aM '2(eds |lews
AJ9A SIU1 Ul UBAS ‘1aAamoH "aoeds Jo 3y oe| pue

ﬁ ﬁ s1010ej asoyl o1 anp Juawdinba jjeisul 01 Aljigeu)
IDHINHOD 40 BIEWYHD ayl '‘Ain2as Jo yae| ‘suolienian)) ainjessdwsl

S QRO S IS awWa Ixa AQ PalIWI| S8 OAA '3]eds ||ews AI9A  Uo
1BLUIOY 31015 SIY1 Bujuuny usaq aAeYy am 31ep 0

Haning

A S R ST d.INOD LNOY4340OLS 1IALIVIN

panuniuod

SNOILVY3AAISNOD
TVIDONVNId ® SNOILD3Iroyd



ybnoiyl pasie) spuny Jo o5/l UBY) SJ0W
10J sjUNoJJe siy] ‘suoyd luauudojpnapal
aylr o1 Q00£$ ueyl asJow  painquIuod
aney W4H4ON 94yl Jo siopuaa 'siep 0]

'sUOINGIUeD [ediDiunp Buipnioul Jou
puUE ‘uonNNQUIUOD U3WSUy ayl Buipnjoul
000's8$ pasies sey WIDN 38Ul '£Z0T
‘¢ Jaquadaq jo sy ‘suoys Buisiespurny
ino ybnoiyy Ayunwuwiod sy bBuibebua
ale am yons se ‘AlJlunwiwiod  ayl 1o
S| @AlRIYUI SIY| "SS322NS $11 01 PBNILILIOD
8l SIOpUaA pue SIawlel JNO PUB 18YJew
ayyl 19view sisulie4 mobsejn meN a8yl
AQ pajeiliul Sem INOABaPUS Snoniquie siyl

saniunuoddo Bulpuny Buipiebal
suonesiunwwaes  Buobuo U]  paAjoaul
aie ‘aARENIU] SIY) jo woddns Ul 8le ouym
sjuawiuianob |eppuInDId pue |esapad{ a8yl

000'89% Uey) alow :vaoqe
ay1 Buipnoxe 21ep 01 SUOINGLIUOY WHDN

000'LLS usIsuly =
9%0| MoBse|D maN Jo umoyl

ssalb60id Jayuny 1oafoid

3U1 uaym Buiamo||o) a1 w0l JuaLILLIWIoD
(eldueuy  jo  asijwold B aARY B

000'0L$ uolun UPa1) Jseo) 1se3 »
000's%$ AlunoD Noldid Jo Aljeddiuniy -

'$103NqMIVOD BUIMO||0) B WO
SJUSWUISIAU| |BIDUBLY PBAI@Jal aABRY BAA

S1Y0OddNS TVIONVNIA

000'00% Wwnwiuiw :{pajoadxa)
sSUQPRNQUIUOD 31BALE 7 ANUNWIWIOD WIDN
(9601 winuiuiw) ON1

‘(PanIwwod) DdOW 000'sY$

suonnguIuod [edidiuniy

000'000'7$

(pa1eWIISE) UOIINGIIUOD [BIDUINOId
000'009% :sjuern g Buipund |euonippy
000'005$ (Aidde o1 Buniem):voov
000'000's$ :(pa18WIISS} UONINQIIUOY |elapa

SL0'960°'L$ 192foid |ejoL

oov'svs

:{pred Apeaije} Buiynsuod pue |BInisajiyaly

S¥6'60%'L$ :(9%0%) Aouabunuo) uopnnsuo)

319

‘5234 J012e1U0D j|e Buipnjou] 'uo1IdMIISU0D
047 42'1$ UoHDNIISUoD 31IS o
000's9g'%$ Buipiing o

S1S0D TV.Llidvd

139dNn9 1vlldvYD

S140ddNS TVIONVNI4 ®
SALVIILSI 1SOD AYVNIWIT1IYd



ay3 pue adeds aJszeayyyduwe ayj s1oeuucd Buideospuej Injasodind 'S
Juswaoejdal Aj3sod
JI3Y1 pue 51U} Jo asn ayl Buneuiwi|d ‘puim 01 dn puels [|IM puUe SIopuaA
JoOpP1N0 10} 1838Ys sapianoid p|o) sioop asay3 1ey) 10ey) ayl ‘A||leuoiippy
‘9oeds Bupiayieb anisayoo auo a3l |294 Bulp|ing Juase[pe pue spunolb
aljua ayl Bupjew apisino ayl 03 308Uu0D ||IM S100p 3jA)s abeseb dn-pjo4 &
sapiaold Ajjuanino awop eyl bujjesy Aite pue uado 1ybl| sy dasay |Im
1Nq ‘adeds ayy 01 1e|jos aalssed apiaoid Ajuo 1ou |Im sjaued Bulaly ybIT ¢
pPa2)|13n 8Q 10UULBD S8DURIIUS
Joopino 1abie| 8yl usym SUOSEIS JI9P[NOYS pue 1ayieam jusws|oul Buunp
92URJIIUS UIBWL 34] 9g P|NOM 20UBIIUD SIY] '8NUSA 8U) 0] 3d2UeIud Ule 'z
aJaydsowie Bujuios|am ‘a|qissadoe ue Bullesid 'aoeds Bulsayieb
apISIN0 ay] 0] SUado 1eY] 93ULRIIUS UB SARY ||IM JU013D10)S ISy |

MYOM 40 3dODS WAON



IUDIUDNUUY £ DE SIHIUDA 94y} DOJUEYUD PUE D/AuDTY]| ONJE PJUE Ayljeaoy oyy
Buiyass asoyl Ylm Ul S1I4 SIYL "9NUSA 8431 1 P38y SIUBAS JO 19XJBWI 8] S58208
01 5J3sN [I1B]] 10} ABM JUBIUSALOD pue ASE3 UB 9NUSA 3] S8¥ew siy| ‘@deds
19)1BW JUB1IND BY] puUlysq pue dNudA mau 8yl apisaq 5U1309UU0D JUOLHBAL

Y3 au|| )M s|ie] ‘papuedxa 80U 19¥Jewd 3yl W0l JO O] s|jes] 3yl Jjep &
y8aMm ay] Jo awil Aue az||nn
031 8deds |euollIppe PpRE ||IM 32eds SIY1 'SPISISAL Youn)| 119yl Aolus 03 awod
ajdoad »aam ayl ybnoiya ‘'sswinuayO 1ea 10 Juswulelsaius Aofua pue s 03

a|doad 1o; 2oeds e os|e Inq Buness Juswiuienalus 4o} smojje buneas ul jjing ¢
"aoeds JUBLIUIRLIZIUS J00PIN0/I00PUI Ue SMOJ|e 1} 'aoeds

Buniaul pue aaIsayo e adeds ajoym ay3 ayew Ajuo jou sioop sse|b Buipjoy ¢
19AIY 1583 01UBDS

ay3 saoey 3| ‘Buli@ay uado ue 104 3pISU] BY3 03 3PISINO 3Y) S128ULOD ||em SSelD |

MYOM 40 3dOIS WAON



D0 1DUD Q1Y) Uccm._.ﬂ._ﬂcc Jonaeud :_CC U hcn* ALHIEDAon Dao U UE|W UV} uouy) 9
‘sAep J91uim Asib
uo 1B u| Bung os|e (jim Asy] ‘uns ayl Buipnjoul stusws|a ayl WwoJj 131|ays
aonpo.d Jayo 1ey) adeds e aAeY 0] S18WIE) MO||e pUB UOSEas Jawwins Asng

ay1 Bulnp s1awolsna 10} siujod A1jua |BISASS 18440 SMOPUIM 3|qeloeliay 'S
BHuijeay 00|} U] JO BSN B EW OS|E ||IM 3NUBSA 8y |

Juawade|d JopuaA 10) AU|IQIXD)} PUE 33US{USAUOD SISO |EDIIB|T Joojd U] &
*aU0AIaAS 104 UOIFdBUUO0D AYlUNnwIWod Jo Buljea)

B 10j SpuUNnoJB 2413U9 a8yl syul| pue ul sioopino 8yl sbulg Aijua apis sse|D ‘¢
‘Aolua Ajjuaiind S19UWI0ISND PUE SIOPUBA 1eY) aseds Buniaul

pue uado ue 03 }jas1l SPUd| Ing ‘1ejos aaissed se aalas Ajuo jou sbulied YBiH ¢
'SJUBAS 1183 10} A)|IQIXS)4 pappe saeds syl Jua) OYm as0Y) S181Jo os|e SiyL
A1oeded |e211195(3 JUSDILNSU] O3 NP PUBLUSP JUS4IND 1938 O] 3|JBUN 318 M

‘aoeds a|qe|ieae Buydiil ‘zL 01 sededs + wiol) puedxe {|Im 8oeds JOPUIA pood |

MYOM 40 3dODOS WAON



Jayieam JUaLLId|dUl pUB SUOSESS Jap|noys Buunp uleualue
01 SUBIDISNW 10} SPISE 135 3] |jiM doeds v aseds Bupisng paiedipaq ‘6
SIOPUSA
poO0j JO} SOjes sasealoul Ajjernualod os|e jjIm YdIym SUOSESS Jap|NoYs Ul 1es 0]
2oe|d 9|qEMOJUIOD B SI9UI0ISND MO||e ||IIM adeds Bunes Joopuj jJo UORIPPY 8
S0y 9s11d1a1ud |e]20s adueyua pue
suoll1eJado 19)1BW 13SYO O} BNUBASI INO aseaIDU| ||IM ddeds ajed pasoidw
%00z Aq uays1y ay1 01 AlljIgissadoe Bujsealdul pue aouo
1B SIOPUBA Z 91EPOWILIOIDE 0] AlljIge 3yl SABY ||IM UYIII [eIDISWIWI0D 9
LIoOoIYSem a|qIssaooe aleledas e HuIpn|oul SWOOIYSEAA [BUOIMPPY 'S
S1USA3 104 UollIsuell o) aoeds ayj
SN SMO||E SIYL "AUE aABY J0U Op AJ]JUS.1IND M SE PIPPE 249 ||Im 3oeds abeioas +
aoeds abelo1s A1p/p|o2 pue 418|002 & 104 painbljuodal aq |Im
A19¥1| Janamoy ‘Buipeojun pue Bujpeo| 10j paxiewiea Apualnd adeds xajd '¢
sinoy ao1y0 pjoy o3 AJljige ayl Buimo|e pappe aq ||m adeds 22140 T
18¥Jep ayl 01 ssa32e puedxa ||Im 184l 1U0L8I01S t_m“m: w._BM wiie4 jesauan |
] 1

===

F—=77

r
I
1
1
|

AMINTT LA



SAINVIISIIHO 33rN0OA8 ANV Ad3xvy
meomtmcgo
Bunoj ag yoling-

‘SsaAlBsap

eys awoy pup 1j||-e9p} ey} s3eb eys ew )l s] 3] pubp ‘1s1] 03 1p8.b 00)
21D 10y} SADM U] AJIUNWWOD JNO JO BUO]SIBUIOD D BWOD8q SDY 18YIDW
sJoawibj moBsp|o meN a8yl "aopds 18)ipw pajppdn pubp pasoiduw
uD 10j peeu ayj seijIp}ios Jeyiiny isnl ‘103peio enbjun yone jo spesu
juelelfIp Aubw 8y) 8IDPOWLICOOD PUD SIOPUSA meu Joj eobds a)pw
0} @|66n131s wpe) pup J1ebpubw j9)ipw Jno Bujesas "ew)] ||N} sBA|BSWBY)
10} ylom 0] pulib g-g 8@yj eADe} PuD SWDBIP UMO Jlay) spesiedns
0} W OS 10} PUD ‘PDAYIBA0 MO| D YI|M S2[3SNY 8P|S 1IN0 UIDIU|DW
03 AJlunjioddo syj siopusA aAl}pneld Jeylo pub jjesAw seatb 18jyipw
ayl ‘Ajiunwwod ino jo eseid Buiauy) ‘[piBajul uo so (W1ON @yl) 8es |

Jeyioddns 184D
UD®1oDW 8)|N-

‘sineuaidesjue

|boo] Jno Bunloddns ul 1eae|jeq
wil b wo | o6 | sw)l Aleas aiay)

Bujyiswos jpoddns 1o aspyaind

sADM|D | ‘s82DJ 1DJ|IWD} JO 10|

D ees 0] Apm jpeib b pup uojioe|es

ipelb b yiim eleydsow)p jpaib

D s) 1| "18)IDW siawini mobBsp|g
meN ayj o3 Buiob aao] Aje1njosap |

H431LY0OddNS LINIVIN
83Aym uoipys-

*S@SSauisSnN(g puD mau loj eobds
$,818Y) @/NS 9)XDW 0] pUD SB}|10ADJ INO 10}
w ool 58184} ains a3ypw 03 }paib os aq |um
Buipjtng juaupwiad puooas b BujapH ‘pooy

ino moib pup e)pw oym sjdoed ayi mouy o3
1eB 03 s| 3] Jupyiodw| moy peosiojujel Ajpal
SDY S10pUBA 8U) Yllm suojiopieiu] A|yeem
1]18Yy] ‘8oubMmo||D J|ay} puads o)} pauiba)
Aayl slauym s| s|y|l ‘sejqpq uaaq aAAay)
eoujs jeam Aleae Bujob ueaq aa deyy
1@)Jow ey} o] spiy eyl BuibBujig eao| |

39Vd 1L40ddNS



